FILED OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERA OAKLAND

2009 DEC 22 PM 3: 56

APPROVED FOR FORM AND LEGALITY
d'Mulan
CITY ATTORNEY

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION No. C.M.S.
RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING MARISEL E. BROWN AS A MEMBER OF ALAMEDA COUNTY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WHEREAS, Section 601 of the City Charter provides that members of City boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the affirmative vote of five members of the City Council; and
WHEREAS, the Rule 6 of the City Council's Rules of Procedure Resolution No. 79600 C.M.S. provides that except for appointments reserved to the Mayor under City Charter section 601 and appointment procedures that may be specified in state or federal legislation, the President of the Council shall "recommend appointments to regional and local boards and agencies, as appropriate, subject to confirmation by the Council"; and
WHEREAS, the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board is not a City board or commission; and
WHEREAS, Marisel Brown currently serves on the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement Board; and
WHEREAS, City Council President Jane Brunner, pursuant to Rule 6 of the City Council's Rules of Procedure Resolution No. 79600 C.M.S. recommends that the City Council reappoint Marisel Brown to serve a two year term on the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees; now therefore be it
RESOLVED, that pursuant to Rule 6 of the City Council's Rules of Procedure Resolution No. 79600 C.M.s., the City Council hereby confirms the reappointment of Marisel Brown to the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board Of Trustees to serve the term beginning January 2, 2010 and ending January 1, 2012, filling the seat she formerly held.
IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,, 20
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:
AYES- KERNIGHAN, NADEL, QUAN, DE LA FUENTE, BROOKS, REID, KAPLAN,
AND PRESIDENT BRUNNER
NOES-
ABSENT-
ABSTENTION-

Attest:

LATONDA SIMMONS
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California



2009 DEC 22 PM 3: 56

Letter of Nomination

To: City Council Members From: Council President Brunner

Date: January 5, 2010

Re: Reappointment of Marisel Brown to Mosquito Abatement District Board

Pursuant to Rule 6 of the Council's Rules of Procedure Resolution No. 79006 C.M.S., I recommend that the Council confirm the reappointment of the following person as a member of the following Board or Commission:

ALAMEDA COUNTY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marisel E. Brown, to serve the term beginning January 2, 2010 and ending January 1, 2012, filling the seat she formerly held.

MARISEL E. BROWN

EDUCATION

California State University, College of Business, San Francisco, CA

Master of Science in Business Administration

Requirements for degree completed May 2005

University of California, School of Public Health, Berkeley, CA

Master of Public Health in Planning and Policy, May 1985

Wellesley College, Wellesley, MA

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science with emphasis in Economics, May 1980

Professional Development

Epidemiology & Control of Infectious Diseases-Center for Infectious Disease Preparedness, School of Public Health, University of California- Berkeley, Non-certificate Participant April 2004

Academy for Healthcare Management: Health Plan Professional Designation- June 2003 James Irvine Foundation: Women's Health Leadership Program Graduate- 1996

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Public Health Institute Program Administrator Oakland, CA March 2006-Present

Development and management of California Health Strategies Collaborative. Determine visibility of web-based tools to improve collaboration between public health and non-traditional sectors to address chronic disease epidemic. Member of proposal writing team for federal funding of program for people with disabilities. Pilot test program design and organization diagnostic tool for community-based organizations. Investigate feasibility of implementing community-based self-management training program in the Republic of Panama for diabetes patients of West-Indian descent.

Oakcare Medical Group
Alameda County Medical Center
Diabetes Program Consultant

Oakland, CA

April 2004 to February 2006

Provide program development support to physician champion responsible for delivery of diabetes care in accordance with chronic care model. Prepare justifications for diabetes program expansion. Serve as liaison between diabetes management program and Alameda County Public Health Department during development and implementation of self-management and case management collaborations.

Alameda County Medical Center Program Specialist Office of Diversity Affairs
Oakland, CA
September 2003-September 2004

Accomplishments

- Secured funding to expand resident recruitment efforts to increase number of underrepresented minority medical school
 graduates applying to three safety net hospital residency training programs.
- Developed cultural competence training curriculum for non-physician employees.
- Conducted staff education activities focusing on health disparities implications of Proposition 54.

Initiate and complete program development activities associated with efforts to address health disparities and increase cultural competence in the organization in accordance with standards issued by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Research funding opportunities, prepare grant proposals, and train new employees to meet accreditation requirements regarding culturally competent health care services.

Application for appointment to Alameda
County Mosquito Abatement District Board-Oakland

Shemick Consulting

Consultant

Alameda, CA June 2003-Present

Prepare service expansion feasibility reports for local health departments, community-based clinics, and public health prevention and advocacy organizations. Reports prepared include reproductive health clinic relocation options, rural primary care clinic expansion, emergency department utilization, and health services database user interview survey.

Alameda County Medical Center Program Administrator

Ambulatory Health Care Services Oakland, CA December 1998-July 2002

Accomplishments

- Developed and coordinated first budget process where clinical and grant cost center managers developed operating budgets totaling \$32 million.
- Increased budget management awareness and skill of 15 clinical cost center managers through development and delivery
 of budget management training and individual consultation.
- Developed environment of care management program conforming to Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations standards.

Prepared financial analyses to identify profitable specialty care services. Coordinated expansion of optometry services to federally qualified health center site. Provided support to industrial engineer in mapping specialty care referral process in preparation for identification of appropriate software to computerize specialty care referral requests from 10-15 safety net primary care clinic sites.

Social Light Consulting Group Consultant

Oakland, CA

November 1997-November 1998

Provided grant writing and training services to health and human services agencies serving families, women, children and youth. Trained approximately 500 social service, financial screening, and outreach staff of community-based organizations and education service providers to enroll low-income families in Healthy Families Program.

Alameda County Public Health Department Program Coordinator

Accomplishments

Oakland, CA November 1990-January 1997

- Coordinated first planning process for childhood injury prevention activities in Alameda County including representatives from health care, public safety, and community-based organizations.
- Implemented firearm-related mortality and injury training development grant funded by the Emergency Preparedness and Injury Prevention Branch of the California Department of Health Services.
- Established RFP process to distribute \$2 million in Proposition 99 funding to organizations serving residents of southern Alameda County.

Responsible for the development and implementation of injury prevention program in coordination with the Emergency Medical Services Division. Served as primary liaison to working groups addressing youth violence. Responsible for the development and implementation of Tobacco Control Program Plan, funded by the California Department of Health Services, with input from the Alameda County Tobacco Control Coalition. Recruitment, hiring, and supervision of eight professional staff providing technical assistance, policy development, and media advocacy. Developed program capability to deliver technical assistance to twenty Department of Health Services Tobacco Control Section funded projects agencies and consultants. Prepared annual program budget totaling \$5 million.

Department of Public Health City & County of San Francisco Clinic Coordinator

Accomplishments
Application for appointment to Alameda
County Mosquito Abatement District Board-Oakland
Marisel E. Brown

Balboa Teen Health Center San Francisco, CA December 1988-November 1990

- Increased clinic utilization by improving working relationship between clinic and school site administrative staff.
- Re-established co-location arrangements with community-based organizations to expand scope of services.
 Department of Public Health, City & County of San Francisco (Continued)
 Served as administrator of school-based clinic serving 1200 students at Balboa High School. Responsible for hiring and administrative supervision of health education, medical, and psychosocial staff. Member of case conference review team of high-risk adolescent program. Liaison between Department of Public Health and school site administrators on matters of policy and procedure.

La Clinica de la Raza-St. Joseph's Satellite Clinic Clinic Manager

Oakland, CA September 1987-December 1988

Accomplishments

- Coordinated expansion of primary care services at new service site.
- Created additional revenue stream by pricing immigration physicals competitively and expanding hours of service.
- Established adolescent health services program.

Duties: Managed delivery of urgent care services to clinic members, coordinated comprehensive adolescent health services, monitored health services provided to prisoners residing in halfway houses, clients of the Department of Rehabilitation, and undocumented residents applying for amnesty. Developed staff schedules and staff substitution arrangements to balance three service delivery initiatives. Facilitated meetings of adolescent health care program staff. Evaluated performance of medical assistants, clerical support staff, health educator, and radiology technician.

PERSONAL BACKGROUND & MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS

Born in Panama City Republic of Panama. Naturalized U.S. citizen 1988. Fluent Spanish speaker. Oakland resident since 1983.

Membership Organizations

- League of Women Voters-Oakland
- California Public Health Association-North
- Bay Area Whaleboat Rowing Association Ketos Whaleboat Rowing Team
- Parishioner & K-1 Sunday School Teacher-Our Lady of Lourdes Church, Oakland, CA

References Available Upon Request